
From: SPOC PCC  
Sent: 04 May 2023 14:59 
To:   
Subject: FOI1827 OPCC Humberside  
 

Dear  
 
Freedom of Information Act 2000 (FOIA) – Request for Information 
Our ref: FOI1827 
 
I refer to your recent Freedom of Information request submitted to the Office of the Police and 
Crime Commissioner for Humberside on 25.04.23, as follows: 
 
Please could you provide the following data: 

• Average waiting time for victims of sexual abuse or violence who have requested support services 
commissioned by your PCC between the years below. Please categorise the data by the types of sexual 
violence and abuse support services your PCC commissions (e.g. counselling). 

o Feb 14 2020-Feb 14 2021 
o Feb 14 2021-Feb 14 2022 
o Feb 14 2022-Feb 14 2023 

 

• Average waiting time for victims of domestic abuse and violence who have requested support services 
commissioned by your PCC between the years below (where they are commissioned by your PCC). 
Please categorise the data by the types of domestic abuse and violence support services your PCC 
commissions (e.g. counselling). 

o Feb 14 2020-Feb 14 2021 
o Feb 14 2021-Feb 14 2022 
o Feb 14 2022-Feb 14 2023 

 
If this support is commissioned by your local authority, please provide a list of relevant local authorities who 
would have this information.  
 
Please could you also provide a list of charities or organisations that you commission to carry out these services, 
or direct me as to where I could find one.  

   
--------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------
------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------------ 
In response to your request, I can advise that the following information is held by the Office of the 
Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside: 
 
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

 

Service type Average waiting time Additional supporting  Information 

Sexual Violence 
service  - 
Independent 
Sexual Violence 
Advisor Service 
(ISVA) 

No waiting list for the 
service 

ISVA’s provide accurate and impartial information 
to victims and survivors of sexual violence, provide 
emotional and practical support to meet the needs 
of the victim or survivor throughout the Justice 
journey. 
 



https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-
role-of-the-independent-sexual-violence-adviser-
isva  

Counselling 
 
 

2020 -  2021 – 50 weeks 
in North East Lincs, 75 
weeks in North Lincs 
2021 - 2022 – 21 weeks 
in North East Lincs, 81 
weeks in North Lincs 
2022 -  2023 – 33 weeks 
in North East Lincs, 73 
weeks in North Lincs 

We do not collect data in the timescales requested 
– these are annual averages based upon on 
financial years (1 April – 31 March) 

 
 

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

 

Domestic Abuse services are not commissioned by the Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner 
for Humberside.  In Humberside, these are delivered in statute by Local Authorities. 
 
If this support is commissioned by your local authority, please provide a list of relevant local authorities who 
would have this information.  
 

• East Riding Council 

• North Lincolnshire Council 

• North East Lincolnshire Council 

• Hill City Council 
 
 
Please could you also provide a list of charities or organisations that you commission to carry out these services, 
or direct me as to where I could find one.  

 
These are the additional charitable support services that are grant funded to provide emotional 
support to victims: 
 
•            Trauma Centre  www.yorkshiresurvivors.co.uk/service/the-trauma-centre-hull-and-east-
riding/  
•            Blue Door CiC www.thebluedoor.org  
•            Remedi UK www.remediuk.org  
              Victim Support www.victimsupport.org.uk/resources/humberside/ 

 
 
 
Right of Review 
If you think that we have not supplied information in accordance with our Publication Scheme or 
under general rights of access then you have the right to ask for an internal review.  Any request for 
an internal review should be made within 40 days and addressed to: 
 
Data Protection Officer 
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside The Lawns Harland Way Cottingham 

https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-role-of-the-independent-sexual-violence-adviser-isva
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-role-of-the-independent-sexual-violence-adviser-isva
https://www.gov.uk/government/publications/the-role-of-the-independent-sexual-violence-adviser-isva
http://www.yorkshiresurvivors.co.uk/service/the-trauma-centre-hull-and-east-riding/
http://www.yorkshiresurvivors.co.uk/service/the-trauma-centre-hull-and-east-riding/
http://www.thebluedoor.org/
http://www.remediuk.org/
http://www.victimsupport.org.uk/resources/humberside/


HU16 5SN 
 
E-mail: pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk 
 
We would aim to complete an internal review within 20 working days. 
 
If you are not content with the outcome of an internal review, you have the right to apply directly to 
the Information Commissioner for a decision.   
The Information Commissioner can be contacted at: Information Commissioner’s Office, Wycliffe 
House, Water Lane, Wilmslow, Cheshire, SK9  5AF. 

 
Yours sincerely, 
 
Office of the Police and Crime Commissioner for Humberside  
 
 

mailto:pcc@humberside.pnn.police.uk

